13th. Karch, 1920,

A.D, Buchanan Smith Eﬂq.', H!-Al'
Animal Breeding Hesearch Department,

King's Builldings,
#Wegt Mains Hoad,
Bdinburgh.
Dear Buchanan Smith,
I do not seem to have a copy of my last letter to you.
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I hope thie talkiea with what 1 said before. If not
send it all back and I will sort it out.

I should classify the relationships according to the
probability of showing X or A chromosomes, before pooling them,
this may simplify the work in t.h-{ny you want.

Yours eincersly,



